
Count~ of Fresno 

DATE: March 3, 2026 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Raymond T. Hunter, Director, General Services 

SUBJECT: Edit to Closed Session Board Agenda Item 

ERRATA FORM 

~170 

Agenda Item 
Number: 

21 

The errata form is being submitted to note revisions/changes to the following document(s) 
related to the subject agenda item: 

D Recommendation 

Q] BeeFd Agenda lteffi Title 

D Attachments 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES: 

The title of the closed session Board Agenda Item Number 26-0187 contains error(s) and 
should read the following: 

Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Government Code section 54956.8. Property: 
Selma Ag Center (APNs 348-130-69ST and 348-130-71 ST) which is located at the east line 
of South De Wolf Avenue, one parcel south of Dinuba Avenue, in Selma, California; County 
Negotiator: Paul Nerland, County Administrative Officer or Designee. Negotiating Parties: City 
of Selma, Instructions to County's negotiator may concern exchange, sale, or lease of 
properties, price, and terms and conditions. 




